
 
   

    ADDENDUM NO 01 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

BID NO. 001-15 CITY SKETCHES PRINTING 2015 
 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars: 
 
The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the 
Director of Community Affairs and Recreation: 
 
 
Question 1:   
What is the Finish Size of the Magazine: 8.5” x 11” or 8.25” x 10.75” or does it matter?  
 
Answer 1: 
Size does not matter, not enough to worry about, current is 8 ½ x 11 
  
Question 2: 
Is the Magazine printing in 4 color process all the way through? 
 
Answer 2: 
4 color all through 
  
Question 3: 
Do the Colors bleed off  the edge? 
 
Answer 3: 
Color bleeds off edge 
 
Question 4: 
Is the Magazine Saddle Stitched of Perfect Bound? 
 
Answer 4: 
Two staple stitching 
 
Question 5: 
Do all for runs print the same or is the art different each run? 
 
Answer 5: 
All four issues have different artwork 
 
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
 
Acknowledged:               _____________________________________ 

Company 
____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 11/14/14 
 
 
 


